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Nivitha (LKK Al.!tu!

From: Pauline Soh <pauline sohi@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 11:44 AM

To: MNancy Lam; Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@Ikkauto.com), Admin A (admin-
a@lkkauto.com); Mei Kwan [LKKAute [Meikwan@Ikkauto.com)

Ce: Zheng Hanyang; Phoebe Xie

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) COMCG20000225 Our Client's vehicle no. SLT22B0Y (ES) -

YOUR INSURED - YNB265E (ERGO)- DOA 05/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI

Date Classification : Confidential. C3

“* NOTE: Please create case, input our Claim ref no. and upload ALL survey related documents
into Merimen. Payment invoices shall be ignored for cases that are not submitted via Merimen.

Hi LKK,
Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo) .
W
Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it. c.{v 0o

N W
I'ank vou. u,{\"h t:"h] wﬂ

Warmest Regards ph
Pauline Sah -
ERGOD Insurance Pte. Lid, ¥

& Tempsax Bousvarg, #04-05 Sumec Tower Five W

Singspomne JI40EE
DID. «B55A20 9104
auiline soh i

ERGO

ERGO s ona of ine mapw insyrmnce grougs n Germany and Eurcpas. Worlowae. ERGO s represanted in more than 30 countnes and conconraies
en Eurcpe and Az ERGOD & par of Munikch Re (Group) one of the world's leading rsk carmierns

PO D CONTLRD

[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

ITM information contained n this emall communication |s confidential. You should only read, disciose, re-transmit, copy. distribute, act in reliance on or
{commarcialize the information if you are authorized 1o do so. I you are nol the intended recipient of this email communication, please nofify the sender by
replying 1o the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

|Any views expressed in this email communication are thosa of the indnidual sander. ERGO Insurance Pla. Lid. does not represent, wamant ar guaranies
that the inegrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication s free of errors, virus or interference

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid, asserts copyright in respect 1o this email including any attachmant. Mo parl may be reproduced by any process or for any
|purpose without price written permission




From: Nancy Lam <nancy(@crossbordersllc.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 11:00 am

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>; Pauline Soh
<pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>

Ce: Zheng Hanyang <hanyang. zheng@ergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie <phoebe. xie@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG20000225 Our Client's vehicle no. SLT2280Y (ES) - YOUR
INSURED - YN8265E (ERGO)- DOA 05/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs

1 We refer to your letter dated as below

2 We are instructed that our client has confirmed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert
3 Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at

Venue: Eunos Motor Service
Address: Blk C, 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 8
#01-064 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Contact: Ms Ng (6747 2033)
4 Please liaise with the above workshop

Thank You

Regards
Nancy
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Paint
Singapore 058413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to It) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediataly, dalete this s-mall {including any attachment to i)
from your computer system and do not disclose o distribute I to any ofher person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. (Claims Department) <¢laimsa ergo.com, sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 10:37 am

To: nancyvid@crosshordersllc.com; Pauline Soh <pauline.soh @ergo.com. su>

Ce: Zheng Hanyang <hanvang. shengwergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie <phocbe xie@erso.com.sg>
Subject: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG20000225 Our Client's vehicle no. SLT2280Y (ES) - YOUR
INSURED - YNB265E (ERGO)- DOA 05/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI




Date Classification : Confidential. C3

Dear Nancy,

We would like to conduct a PRI survey, please refer to our list of SUrveyors :

1 | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2 | FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
3| 1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 | IPK IP Knights Pte Ltd

5| LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7| PS Priority Services

B | VAC Vicom Ltd

9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Lid
10| AA Appraisal Associate

Warmasl Regards
Pauline Soh
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

& Temaask Boulsvan!, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapare (35085
D -858820 5154

piline sphiemo com sg

WW . SIS0 Com g ERGO

ERGO i one of the majer imsurance graups m Gemany and Europe Wonkdwide, ERGO i reamssntsd in mane than 30 countnes snd concantrales
on Eumope and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group) one of the world's lending rsk carrisrs

inll £

Cincimrmer Thin messoge wnd e stachmsts. ars cond A=isl FiEnded only for Me nemed noaressss and ey be privlleged IF pou are not e inMended reogient Fou
shoild ral g M mEihite Sop U T cammuancabon i you are nof the intendesd eorEmn plegss nolify (e ssroes By retum @mad andg deigis es message
By aparing any aftechment to this IMESESGE. you mgrest 0 acoept the sek i || =y comtam & vinss g camagng cooe, and you agree iHat ERGO Inspance P Lta sl
ficd b lwbiios v @y loms or demane sy cag s

From: Nancy Lam <nancy @crossborderslle.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 2:37 pm

To: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims aergo.com.sg>

Ce: Corene Chong <coreneficrosshorderslle.oc un>; Celeste Ng <celeste@crossborderstle.coms: Tang Hui
Ting <huiting @ crossborderslle com>

Subject: Our Client's vehicle no. SLT2280Y (ES) - YOUR INSURED - YN8265E (ERGO)- DOA
05/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI




" Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

ﬂlTHQUT EEEQ UDICE
Dear Sirs

Please find attached our PRI notice dated 06 February 2020 for your kind attention.
Thank You.

Thank You

Regards
Nancy
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 058413

Tel (65) 6438 1323

Fax (65)6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment{s) 1o i) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us iImmediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachmant ta i)
frem your computer system and do not discioss or distribute It to any ather parson or continue to read this s-mall Thank you

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL



Denise Taz SLI{KAutn!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 12:15 PFM

To: Pauline Soh: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Ce: Zheng Hanyang; Phoebe Xie

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) COMCG20000225 Our Client’s vehicle no. SLT2280Y (ES) -

YOUR INSURED - YNB265E (ERGO)- DOA 05/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLT 2280Y on 10/02/20
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: deniseray@ikkauo com | fis: 62564315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue |, #112-25 | S{4(8933)

From: Pauline Soh <pauline soh@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 11:44 AM

To: Nancy Lam <nancy@crosshordersllc.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan(@lkkauto.com>

Cec: Zheng Hanyang <hanyang.zheng@ergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG20000225 Our Client's vehicle no. SLT2280Y (ES) - YOUR
INSURED - YN8265E (ERGO)- DOA 05/02/2020 TO ISSUE PRI

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

#% NOTE: Please create case, input our Claim ref no. and upload ALL survey related documents
into Merimen. Payment invoices shall be ignored for cases that are not submitted via Merimen.

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Pauline Soh
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

& Temassk Boulevard. #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 0383985
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P2 FOCBETE | Progressive Caf Care P Lig - 50

ENTRY DATE § TRME (022000 1247
SUBMITTED B Chsgng Ling Ming

IMPORTANT NOTICE

To!'WEs - Eunos

1, Plppse report cofrectly the detals of ine sccident io speed up the clolms process
2, Thim Form miuet be compliateg by the Policyhalder andéor e Authonssd Driver,

os/02/2020 12:81

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

#0015 P .OODYVOOS

1, nformation previded must be as inithlul and accurste ss possibis. Any willul mereprosentaton or witholding of malenal lacts may aliow NEUMENoE CoMEanies o

repudiate policy linbdity

4, The msus Angd scCeplance of tha Form by insurance companies & not an admission of palicy kabllity on e pan of the FRUrBncs companaL

5. Any talse reporting may be referred to the Police for lnmlii.ruon.
B. This repart will be fonsarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemend Centre sstablished by Me Genoral insurance Assoaation of Singapore (G14) for
mrchiving and thal copies of thin repen will, fora Tee, bo made svaidable upon spphicalion by inkeresiad panies
7. By the ledgement of this repor 1o the msurers. you hereby conaent 1o the archiving of this report at the contre and i caples of the repor beng made svalable

aforgsaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

O6/02/2020 12:57
05/0272020 12:00

POTONG PASIR AVE 2 TOWARDS ENTERING CARPARK

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Allernative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Moded

Exact Furpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of eccident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please stale action 1o be laken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number
Driver

Name of Drivar

NRIC Ne

Date Of Birtn
Decupation

Daie Of Dnving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Caonltaci Number
EMasil Address

SLT22B0Y

TAY AH TIN

SX00X420C

NOEMAIL

[(LOCAL) +85-87931129
THERS-97931129

TOYOTA
ESTIMA-Z.4 AERAS [A)

NO

REPORTING OMLY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANMCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

GA401458

TAY KOK LEONG
SXHXE54E

2B/02/1874

INDOOR

13/01/1996

24 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-08258003

GEORGETAYKLEYMAIL COM

Pags 1 ¢f 13



FramiGrosebordare LLC

Address

Posicode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of ihe Driver with the Insurod

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

VWeather Conditions

Aoad Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle )
imvalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any othet malerial or propeny damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance

Number of Passengers [Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied 1o the police?

If Yes Flease state which Police Station
Was nolice of inlanded Proseculion given?
If Yes_ against whom7

Circumstances of Accident

I o:W5S - Eunce

APT BLK 170 BEDOK SOUTH RD
#08-364

480170
NO
SIBLING

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NOD
YES

NO

NO

NO

D&/ /200 1357

®015% P OO2/0086

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY KAREN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5336

Attachmenl(s)

Are acciden! pholos available for atlachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any sudio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

YES

YES

VIDED WITH THE OWNER.
NO

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Mooal/Colour
Detalls Of Properiies
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRICPasspor Number
Contact Number

Address

Pastcode

Insurance Company Name
Malure Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YMNB265E

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1 .

Fage 2 of 13



FramiQrossebardars LLIEC To:WwSs - Eunos 0&6/02/2020 19:53 #0115 P.OD3/005

-

Mama TAY KOK LEONG
Approximate Age

Injunes Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLT2280Y

Waere sest belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospilal by NG
ambulanca?

Addrezs
Postcode

Pagedof 13
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoseqne 1eseoriser,
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/EGIZ0002160/ATFINE

Dato: 30/03r2020
HEFERENCE
Hendling Insuro-  ERGO Insurance Ple. Lig. Policy MNo:
3';'_"““‘ Vehicle 5 o280y Insured Vehicle No : YNB2B5E
it of Loss 0s/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: CDMCG20000225
DESCHIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Rug No SLT2280Y
Make & Model, TOYOTA ESTIMA AERAS, 2.4 [A) Engine No: 2AZL016020
Heg, Dato 23NM0/2017 (Man, Year. 2017) Chassis No. ACR507147210
Colour Silver Odometer. 51803 km
E rging Capacity 2362 cc
Murko! Value/New Car Price NIA
Sum |nsured (55) Marke! Value/New Car Price
=asDITION OF VEI : -
Cuparal Candition: Steering (Serviceabla); Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls), Yes
Fardbake (Sarviceable) Yes Engine Modification. Mo  Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 225/50R16 Rear Tyre Size 225/50R18
Front Leht Side Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side Bragestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
I nhpee viegme repyedent e ramneng fyee friedals fepm
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Hire 7.546.50 6,427.50 1.118.00 14.83
Vi iscolianecous tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
ST 1,750.00 B30.00 420.00 52.57
fpintwiark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
fowing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 9,.296.50 7,257.50 2,039.00 2191
Approved Total (Overridden) (S8) 5,800.00
MNett Amount [S§) 9,296.50 5,800.00 3,496.50 3r.e1
(NAEECTION
into of Assignment: 07022020
Eunos Motor Service (HQ)
into Inspoctod 10/02/2020 Inspected At 1 Kaki Bukit Ave B, #01-64 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
=snrmntad Perod of Repair 4.0 days

Adjuster:  ADRIAN LING

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE . Thes sppout rapitgsants our finsings af the hevg and place of ingpection stated herein. Such inspection has besn carmisd aul io the bes! of pur knewdadps and
vy ot @y oahaer Endniiy tndee amy offwer ciroumatances s heredy sxpreasly enciuded

t s singepore. mermen comiclaimsindes ofmMusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrplAcaseid=213686&extid=33074740FID=503153 1



Adjusior Repon

" EPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MAM-SG Version. 1.0 (Last Synchronised. 30 Mar 2020)

Parts: MI1-MPY TOYOTA ESTIMA AERAS 2.4 (A) (Catalogue-Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labatr: Repairers [Pnce-denominated Standard List)

Print Code; (Unsubmilted, no print-code for SLT2280Y)

Validity: These eslimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES markar on the lasl estimate page
Furthor Infa: toms/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an astensk .

Recommended Parts

Ho, Gty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 *FRONT BONNET Distorted 766,00 FL *Te6.00FL
2 *FRONT BONNET HINGE Nal Necessary 196.00 FL *-FL
1 *FRONT BONNET LOCK Damaged 13200 FL *132.00 FL
1 ‘“FROMNT BONNET RUBBER Mot Necessary B4.00FL *-Fl
5 . *HEADLAMP ASSY LH/RH Cracked 6,660.00 FL *6,4680.00 FL
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER Torn 540.00 FL *£40.00 Fl
f *FRONT BUMPER TOP GRILLE Cracked 488.00 FL *488.00FL
H 1 "FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE Mol Necessary 174.00 FL “-FL
3 1 *FROTN SUPPORT PANEL Repair T23.00FL *FL
3 1 *FRONT PANEL TOP GARNISH COVER Deformed 164 00 FL *164. 00 FL
" @& *FRONT GARNISH COVER CLIPS MNecessary 40.00FL *2000FL
12 1 *FRT GRILLE RUBBER Mot Mecessary 95.00 FL -FL

ranchme part. L=LstiomDsc _——

Sub Total (S§) 10,062.00 8,570.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S%) 2.515.50 214250

Total Parts (S§) 7,546.50 6.427.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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2070 Adjuster Rapar
~acommended Miscellaneous Items

vy are o new miscellancous Hems selocted.

Recommended Labour

Me  Pariculars Lab.Type
Labour ltems
SPRAY PAINTING Maw
PANEL BEATING TO NEW & REPLACE PARTS M
WIRING Mew
Gross Labour Cost (S§)

Repairer's

750,00
a50.00
50.00

1,750.00

Amount

400.00
400.00
30.00

B30.00

Raport was unsubmitted during this print-oul

< END OF ESTIMATES >

Hou Aningapore. menmen comicimmsindex cfm7fusebox=MTRadjusterdfuseaction=gen_printrpiAcaseid=913686&axtin=3307478CFI0=693353 A



